
Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com 

3/30/2011 5:10:09 PM
From:
Sent:

Paulo, Lisa (lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov); Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
larry.cope@sce.com (larry.cope@sce.com); nancy.jenkins@sce.com 
(nancy.jenkins@sce.com); Frank Spasaro (FSpasaro@semprautilities.com); 
Michelle.Prewitt@sce.com (Michelle.Prewitt@sce.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); ABesa@SempraUtilities.com 
(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); 
Pitcock, Maril (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MxWL); 
Melinda.martinez@sce.com (Melinda.martinez@sce.com); 
Michelle.Thomas@sce.com (Michelle.Thomas@sce.com); Morais, Paulo 
(PMorais@semprautilities.com)

Cc:

Redacted

I Redacted
Jennifer.Shigekawa@sce.com (Jennifer.Shigekawa@sce.com);lRedacted
(Redacted Redacted
(Redacted j;| Redacted 

Redacted(/[Redacted
(pprlart-prl

Jesse.Langley@sce.com (Jesse.Langley@sce.com)
Bee:
Subject: LGP Strategic Plan Menu Update- March 2011

Lisa,

Pursuant to the supplemental Advice Letter (SCE AL 2445-EA, et. al) jointly 
filed by Pacific Gas & Electric Company, Southern California Edison 
Company, Southern California Gas Company, and San Diego Gas & Electric on 
April 27, 2010, the Joint IOUs hereby respond to the following requirement 
related to the local government strategic plan menu:

"IOU contract managers will update the spreadsheet on a schedule of once 
every six months beginning September 2010 to reflect progress on the goals 
and milestones. The IOUs will add a column to the spreadsheet to track and 
record this progress for each partner. The header of the column will 
reflect the date of the latest semi-annual update." (p.3)

The IOUs submitted the first report in September 2010, the attached 
represents the second report of the program cycle through March 2011. Per 
your request, we will also upload these reports to EEGA. Melinda Martinez 
from SCE has asked Jeorge Tagnipes to work with you to initiate this as a 
data request; as soon as the data request is received we can post the 
attached document to EEGA also.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

(See attached file: IOU LGP Strategic Plan Menu Update March 2011.zip)
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Alyssa Cherry 
Regulatory Group
Customer Energy Efficiency & Solar Division
Southern California Edison
Internal PAX 20673 External 626-302-0673
"It's important to have a healthy disregard for the impossible"
- Larry Page, Google co-founder
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